Jessica Moore

From: Louise Sahlke

Sent: 16 May 2024 21:13

To: Validation (Shared Mailbox)

Subject: FW: 29 Broadwater Avenue, Welwyn Garden City
Categories: Jessica

Please redact and add to the file as supporting information.

From: Holly Butrimas—Gair_

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Louise Sahlke <l.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 29 Broadwater Avenue, Welwyn Garden City

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra
vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links **
Hi Louise,

Thanks for your email. The Applicant has advised that Hightown Housing Association Ltd will be
responsible for site drainage and maintenance.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Kind regards

Holly Butrimas-Gair
Assistant Planner

33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA
T: 01462 420224

v I

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the named addressee only. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us
immediately and delete it. Click here for full privacy policy.




From: Louise Sahlke <|.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Holly Butrimas-Gair

Subject: 29 Broadwater Avenue, Welwyn Garden City [Filed 14 May 2024 14:57]

Dear Holly,

The LLFA have asked this as part of the discharge of condition. Please provide this and then | can pass through to
Emily this week.

e Confirmation of who or which organisation will be responsible for the site drainage and its maintenance.
Kind regards

Louise Sahlke BA (Hons) Msc MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

01707 357363
|.sahlke@welhat.gov.uk

Current working hours:

9am-4:30pm Monday and Wednesday
9am-2pm Tuesday, Thursday and Friday

welhat.gov.uk

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

You can report missed bins, abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and flyposting as well as
tell us about problems with litter and dog bins Online. The information in this email is intended for the
named recipients only. It may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and
your reply cannot be guaranteed. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and intellectual property (including copyright material). It is only for the use of the
addressee(s) in accordance with any instructions contained within it. Please treat any personal and
sensitivity data that may be contained within this email in accordance with the requirements of the
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA). Such data
should only be processed and retained where there is a legitimate need to do so. Should you have a
legitimate need to share this information please make the recipient aware of their responsibilities for
handling this data in accordance with the GDPR and DPA. If you are not the addressee, you are
prohibited from copying, forwarding, disclosing, saving or otherwise using it in any way. If you receive
this emailin error, please immediately advise the sender and delete it. Welwyn Hatfield Borough
Council may monitor the content of emails within Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council's network to
ensure compliance with the Council's policies and procedures. Emails are susceptible to alteration
and their integrity (including origin) cannot be assured. Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council shall not be
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liable for any modification to a message, or for messages falsely sent.

The full Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council email disclaimer can be viewed at
https://www.welhat.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council is committed to protecting your privacy when you use our services.
The Privacy Notice below explains how we use information about you and how we protect your
privacy. https://www.welhat.gov.uk/privacy-notice





